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Box 523
Carlsbad, New Mexieo
April 15, 1936
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Distriet Enginser
Repollo 0il Company
Midland, Texas

Doar Jack:

This is in regard to the casing program of thes Repollo
A+ L. Christmes Well #1, in Sec, 28, T. 22 S., R. 37 E,

Form C-101, “Notice of Intention to Drill" for the above-
montioned well which I approved February 8, 1936, had the fol-
lowing casing program: 154" oasing to be set 15' into the red
bods and comented with 275 sacks; 9" ¢asing to be set at 2900°
and comented with 650 seacknm; 7" casing to be set at 3475' and
onmented with 350 sacks.

From the information I gathered in the field, the 8 5/8"
casing was set at 1116' with 60 sacks and the 7" cesing was
sot at 3350' with 50 sacks of cement, There was some other
surface casing set but not cemsnted. Flease advise me wvhat
precaution has been taken $0 eonfins all waters into the stratas
in which they were originally found.

Your prompt attentiorn to this metter will be greatly
appreciated.

Very truly yours,

¥. J. Vesely,
State 0il & Gas Inspector.
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